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From: Benton, Karl <Karl.Benton@suffolk.police.uk>
Sent: 01 August 2022 11:01
To: Pete Sharples <Pete.Sharples@flagship-group.co.uk>; Maxfield, Peter
<Peter.Maxfield@suffolk.police.uk>; Sampher, Lee <Lee.Sampher@suffolk.police.uk>
Subject: RE: MBD

[EXTERNAL] This email was sent from an external source. Please verify the
sender before accessing any content embedded in the message

Morning,

With MDB he was arrested on 29" July for a theft from shop at Londis village store, Beck Row
and a public order offence against Dawn.

In interview he denied both offences giving a quite detailed account, for the offence against
Dawn it is a bit of a confusing interview update but it appears he claims he was talking to a
friend Robert on the street who was visiting and he did say something about “that cunt reported
I am a paedophile” however it appears he denies anyone heard it or that it was aimed at
someone directly.

| cannot see any record of Dawn being updated but someone has performed a update parties
task, if you do speak to her today could you please check if she has had an update please
and if needed we are happy to give.

He was released from custody at 2am on 30" July, sadly it appears he was not given bail and
was released under investigation with no conditions.

He was given a mental health assessment in custodyj, it states he appeared well and engaged
well with the professionals. He was very focused on Pete from Flagship. He also stated how
he likes his petes and uses cannabis on a private prescription and that he does not hear
voices. He does not believe that he is mentally unwell. He stated that he has recently made
threats around hanging himself however he made it clear he would not act upon this and was
out of frustration at Flagship.

Thanks
Karl.



